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.\a_V_flters. Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: ferries and alcohol
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: April 23, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ferries and alcohol

Thanks Claire,
Quite a few coming in on this topic — working on a batch response to them, but | will deal with this local one.
L

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: April 23, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Fwd: ferries and alcohol

Local one for you,
Thanks
L

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX" <Claire. Trevena. MLA @ leg.be.ca>

Date: April 23,2019 at 09:07:48 PDT

To: "Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX" <Minister. Transportation@ gov.be.ca>, "Trevena,
Claire TRAN:EX" <Claire. Trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: ferries and alcohol

l:mﬂms.22

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: ferries and alcohol

Dear Ms Trevena

| am very concerned about this decision to have alcohol served on BC Ferries.

1
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s.22
1 do not want to be faced with another ugly lifelong NDP saga.

Right or wrong, the NDP will wear ANY tragedy connected to this decision. | cannot understand that you
all cannot see this. Any accident a driver gets into coming off a ferry is going to be worn by the NDP.

We waited far too long to gain success in BC.

| BEG you to use your influence in caucus and undo this. Itis a terrible, horrible, dangerous and it can
destroy any chances of re-election - ever,

| don't think 1 need go into all the many many things that can go wrong here. You read the sites |
assume,

Please Ms. Trevena, hear us.

Thank vou.
s.22
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

-—---0riginal Message---—
Frqu.22

Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX
April 23, 2019 9:38 AM
Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

FW: Liquor Sales on BC Ferries

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 6:13 PM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Liquor Sales on BC Ferries

I think it is outrageous that you allow BC Ferries to sell and serve alcohol on any BC Ferry. BC Ferries is an extension of
our highway system and it does not feel good to know that you are encouraging drivers to drink and then carry on to
the roads that should be zero tolerance. As it is people sit in their cars and drink. Is this all about making money??? Why
is the government spending tax payers money telling people not to drink and now you are allowing. Very disappointing!!

.22
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX
Sent: April 23, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Cc: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Alcohol on Ferries

---—-0riginal Message-----

FromS-22

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:23 PM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>; Weaver. MLA, Andrew
<Andrew.Weaver.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Alcohol on Ferries

Dear Minister Trevena:

| write to express my opposition to the proposed introduction of the serving of wine and beer on any B.C. Ferry. Our
Ferry system is the envy of most of the world and for good reason. The Ferry corporation “runs a good ship” as the
expression goes. Also, it is extremely successful and forward thinking. The ferry system is not in need of the apparent
and assumed stimulus of alcohol notwithstanding the Corporations assertion that many of its customers have expressed
the wish to have access to wine and beer.

There is an irrationality to adding drivers to the highway who have just consumed one or two (or more . . . it will be
possible) drinks and sharing the road with 300 hundred or more cars embarking at the same time.

Another consideration is the change in the atmosphere in the Pacific Buffet. This “refuge” area serves as a gathering
place for people seeking separation from the crowded passenger areas. It serves as a work area, a reading room, a
conversation place, a great family dinner spot, an area frequented by young people including sport teams, etc., etc. The
very real possibility exists that each of these attributes will be negatively impacted as the demand for seating will be
increased by those who are attracted to the Buffet in order to consume alcohol.

The resulting increase in the sale of B.C. wines and the added revenue for the Ferry Corporation plus added tax for the
Province do not justify the move in this direction. We are better than this.

| urge you to give the whole idea a “sober” second thought.

.22
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Fiag:
Flag Status:

-—-0riginal Message-----

Trevena, Claire TRANEX
May 6, 2019 10:52 AM
Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

FW: BC Ferries alcohol sales

Follow up
Flagged

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: April 23, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BC Ferries alcohol sales

---—Original Message-----
From:S-22

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 8:44 AM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Ferries alcohol sales

Dear Claire,

.22

Sincerely,
.22

. I do not agree with the Horgan govt’s proposal to sell alcohol
aboard BC Ferries. Do we really want people to have 2 drinks and head out on our highways? | think this will be very
unpopular and could cost the NDP the next election.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

-----0riginal Message--—-

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

May 6, 2019 10:53 AM

Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

FW: Serving Wine and Beer on BC Ferries
CTV Vancouver.jpg

Follow up
Flagged

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: April 18, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Serving Wine and Beer on BC Ferries

—---Qriginal Message---—
From:S.22

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire. Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Serving Wine and Beer on BC Ferries

Attn: Claire Trevena,

I can't believe that anyone in our government would consider allowing beer and wine to be served on our ferries. Please
let me know who is making decisions in this regard, so that | can contact them directly.

Thank vou,
.22
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

TR b S S S SR R
From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Sent: May 3, 2019 2:19 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: ferries and alcohol

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: April 23, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX <Kirk.Handrahan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ferries and alcohol

Thanks Kirk,
As | mentioned — the draft response request will be coming your way from WS.
Lynne

From: Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX

Sent: April 23, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Petruzzelli, Lynda TRAN:EX <Lynda.Petruzzelli@gov.bec.ca>
Subject: RE: ferries and alcohol

Hi Lynne,

Here are a couple of bullets. $.13
s.13

.13

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: April 23, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX <Kirk. Handrahan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: ferries and alcohol

Hi Kirk,

We are getting quite a few emails on this topic. We will be doing a batch response to them (writing services will be
sending this request your way), but the minister has requested | respond to the one below — as it is a local constituent.
Could | get a few bullet points for my response.

Thanks

Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562
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From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire. Trevena MLA@leg . be ca>

Sent: April 23, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Minister Transportation@gov be ca>; Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
<Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: ferries and alcohol

From:S-22
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 8:30 AM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire Trevena MLA@leg bo.ca>

Subject: ferries and alcohol

Dear Ms Trevena

| am very concerned about this decision to have alcohol served on BC Ferries.
s.22

| do not want to be faced with another ugly lifelong NDP saga.

Right or wrong, the NDP will wear ANY tragedy connected to this decision. | cannot understand that you all cannot see
this. Any accident a driver gets into coming off a ferry is going to be worn by the NDP.

We waited far too long to gain success in BC.

| BEG you to use your influence in caucus and undo this. It is a terrible, horrible, dangerous and it can destroy any
chances of re-election - ever,

| don't think | need go into all the many many things that can go wrong here. You read the sites | assume.
Please Ms. Trevena, hear us.

Thank you,
.22
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Sent: May 3, 2019 2:21 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: BC Ferries

From: Rooke, Tamara <Tamara.Rooke@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: April 26, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Ferries

Excellent. Thank you Lynne.

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 1:41 PM
To: Rooke, Tamara <Tamara.Rooke @leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Ferries

Hi Tamara,

This is an operational decision decided up by BC Ferries. | understand that this is a pilot study.

Your constituent should address his concerns to customerservice @bcferries.com.

Also please feel free to suggest he copies the ministry at minister.transportation@gov.bc.ca
Best regards,

Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562

From: Rooke, Tamara <lamara.Rooke @leg.bc.ca>
Sent: April 26, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Ferries

Hi Lynne,

Happy Friday. | just wanted to check in to see if you received the e-mail below and if you had any direction | can provide

to this constituent.
Thanks,

Tamara Rooke
Constituency Assistant
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Michelle Stilwell, MLA
Parksville-Qualicum Constituency Office
250-248-2625

From: Rooke, Tamara

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov be.ca>
Subject: BC Ferries

Hi Lynne,
I hope you had a nice Easter weekend! ©

MLA Stilwell has been contacted by a constituent who is concerned about safety with BC Ferries looking at piloting beer
and wine on several of its vessels. He says his understanding is the ferry is an extension of the highway system and
wants to know why the people in charge of this segment of the highway are considering serving alcohol to people who
will be getting into their vehicles. He’d like to know a little about the rationale behind the decision and what agencies
would police this kind of decision.

Where would you recommend this constituent go to address his concerns and questions?
Warm regards,

Tamara Rooke

Constituency Assistant

Michelle Stilwell, MLA

Parksville-Qualicum Constituency Office
250-248-2625
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Beale, William TEAN:E)(

TR = PrITC la]
From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Sent: April 17,2019 4:34 PM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Booze on ferries
Importance: High
it 512

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell,
Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Booze on ferries

s.13

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Sent: April 17, 2019 4:03 PM
To: 'Humphries, Tessa' <Tessa.Humphries@bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Booze on ferries

Sounds good, thanks Tessa.

5,13

From: Humpbhries, Tessa <Tessa.Humphries@hbcferries.com> .
Sent: April 17, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Marshall, Deborah <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>

Subject: RE: Booze on ferries

Hi Dave,
We will be getting back to media by EOD with the following:

BC Ferries is developing a pilot to add beer and wine to the Pacific Buffet menu. We will keep you
informed on the progress of this initiative.

Thanks,
Tessa

Tessa Humphries
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Manager, Communications
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-2069 C: 250-514-7949

tessa.humphries@bcferries.com
bcferries.com

Sent: April 17,2019 3:55 PM
To: Humphries, Tessa; Marshall, Deborah
Subject: RE: Booze on ferries

!_3}nggmwhemca.ca[resident-pod{e:i:e:Iusive—bc—ferries-'to-start—selling-beer-and-wine—in-iune!!t.XLechQO?hw.twitier

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: April 17, 2019 3:49 PM

To: ‘tessa.humphries@bcferries.com' <tessa.humphries@bcferries.com>; Marshall, Deborah
<Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>

Subject: FW: Booze on ferries

Importance: High

Hi Deb, Tessa (not sure if you're around, Deb). Do you have KMs on the pilot project you can 5hare?5'13
s.13 ] “.we've had a few enquiries in the last few mins.

Cheers,
Dave

|
P
i
I
5
i

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(250) 812-5747

From: Richard Zussman <Richard.Zussman@giobalnews.ca>
Sent: April 17, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.hc.ca>
Subject: Booze on ferries

Can you confirm the pilot project.

Richard
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

s = Eaa T, BT
From: Machell, Aileen GCPEEX
Sent: April 17,2019 3:56 PM
To: Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Ferries
Helio!
s.13
Thanks.

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
778.584.0257
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Sanderson, Melan_i_e_ TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

Beale, William TRAN:EX
April 18, 2019 1:56 PM
Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Fwd: Seeking approval

Blue Category

In response to Rob Shaw request for Min statement:

.13
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: April 18, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX !

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Bowness, Lisanne
GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPEEEX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - TRAN Media Request: Minister statement - BC Ferries alcohol on
board

Categories: Blue Category

Hold for MCT to finish Nanaimo announcement. Working on MCT statement but need time.

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Apr 18, 2018, at 11:39 AM, Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Pope @gov.be.ca> wrote:

will,

Rob Shaw is looking for Minister’s comment on BC Ferries pilot to have alcohol on board the vessels. Do
you want us to send on these lines as a statement from the Minister? Please approve as soon as able.
' |

i

.13

Thanks,
Danielle

Reporter
Rob Shaw, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
rshaw@postmedia.com
250-953-5932 c: 250-893-0841

Deadline Thursday, April 18, 2019 3:00 PM

Request
Reporter is doing his weekly radio segments this week and the topic of alcohol on BC Ferries.is up for
discussion, He's looking for the Transportation Minister’s position on this — will the government support

2
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this pilot project, has it discussed it with BC Ferries, is it going ahead for June and how does it respond
to concerns that it allows some drivers to drink and drive?

Background

Recommendation
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Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX
_ Sent: April 18, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: ferries
Categories: Blue Category
%
These are the lines the Premier will be using '
s.13
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Sanderson, _Iyle!anie TRAN:EX

TP T
From: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Sent: April 18, 2019 8:53 AM
To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX
Cc: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: ferries
Attachments: Employee Communication - Beer and Wine Pilot (2) - ab.pdf; ATT00001,htm
Categories: Blue Category

From: "Marshall, Deborah" <Deborah.Marshall@bcferries.com>
Date: April 18, 2019 at 8:45:18 AM PDT

To: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Humphries, Tessa" <Tessa.Humphries@bcferries.com>
Subject: RE: Booze on ferries

Hi Dave. We are monitoring media. Coverage straight up. Attached is the memo that
got leaked, it has all the info you are looking for.

We don't have a definite implementation date yet (depends on liquor license etc...). We
are saying "summer".

We will continue to assess media coverage. At this point we are saying, we are planning
~a pilot. We are confirming details of leaked memo when asked. Official announcement
with details coming soon.

I'll keep you posted.

Deborah Marshall

Executive Director, Public Affairs
Marketing & Customer Experience
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-1267 C: 250-516 7211
deborah.marshall@bcferries.com

-----Qriginal Message--—-

i
i
{
i
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Epderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

N P s i
From: Crebo, David GCPEEX
Sent: April 23, 2019 9:13 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Trevena,

Claire TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Zadravec, Don
GCPEEX; Smith, Jimmy GCPE:EX; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Subject: WIR - Tuesday, April 23
Attachments: WIR TRAN April 23 2019.docx
Categories: Blue Category

Good morning — issues/opportunities summary for this week (we’ll revert to daily updates next week when the house
returns). Note we have quite a few announcements this week. Issues section includes party bus regs and container
trucking agreement.
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WEEKLY ISSUES REPORT — April 23, 2019
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WEEKLY ISSUES REPORT — April 23, 2019

NEW: Alcohol aboard BC Ferries

BC Ferries will be piloting the sale of Beer and Wine onboard our vessels in the Pacific Buffet.
This pilot project is an initial smali-scale implementation that is intended to prove the viability
and scalability of providing this offering to customers. This pilot approach enables the company
to manage the risk of a new idea, gather feedback from employees and customers, and identify
any deficiencies before rolling this out to other vessels.

Key Messages
5.13

e BC Ferries will launch a pilot project which will take place on a limited number of ferries
sailing between Tsawwassen and Swartz Bay. There will be a two-drink maximum and
strict limitations on the specific locations where beer and wine can be purchased and
consumed.

o | recently spoke with BC Ferries CEO, Mark Collins, and reiterated the government’s
position that passenger safety is our top concern. He assured me that staff are undergoing
training to identify signs of intoxication and will require two pieces of ID to verify age.

5.13
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Sanderson, Melanie_TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: Aprit 23, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: couple of ministry inbox issues

Categories: Blue Category

Hi Both,

Just flagging that there are several emails this morning in the ministry in box on alcoho! on ferries and reducing speed on
residential streets, both in response to recent media:

https://www.che.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/alcohol-on-be-ferries-dangerous-or-delicious-critics-and-advocates-
weigh-in-1.5104574
https://plobalnews.ca/news/5182401/bc-30-kilometre-per-hour-speed-limit/

I'have put in a request for a batch response for both. Writing Services will check in with MAH on the reduced speed
issue,

Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562

11
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